
 

STAFF REPORT  
CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

TO:  City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: February 21, 2023 

FROM: Scott Schultz, Asst. Water Utilities Director  

SUBJECT: City Council approval of submittal to FDEP the updated (adding Reynolds Improvements) 

Drinking Water Request for Inclusion (RFI) for design services for Magnolia Point 

Reclaimed Water System & Reynolds Water System Improvements, the Water Facilities 

Plan for Magnolia Point Reclaimed Water System & Reynolds Water System 

Improvements, the Drinking Water Business Plan and the Drinking Water Facility Plan 

Review Checklist.   

 

BACKGROUND 

In preparation for compliance with the Surface Water Discharge Elimination Act (Senate Bill 64), and 

certain improvements needed at the Reynolds Water Treatment Plant, staff has prepared the above 

referenced documents for submittal to FDEP to receive a loan / grant (hopefully) combination to design 

the improvements.  This will prepare the projects for actual construction associated financing. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Estimated Fiscal Impact will be $1,800,000.00.  All efforts (grants, etc.) will be taken to minimize 

financial impact 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the submittal to FDEP the updated Drinking Water Request for Inclusion (RFI) for design 

services for Magnolia Point Reclaimed Water System & Reynolds Water System Improvements, the 

Water Facilities Plan for Magnolia Point Reclaimed Water System & Reynolds Water System 

Improvements, the Drinking Water Business Plan and the Drinking Water Facility Plan Review 

Checklist. 


